ADDENDUM 1
DATE:
July 10, 2014
ITEM:  
Request for Proposal for UNIFORM AND MAT 
RENTAL SERVICES
Proposal Date:  July 22, 2014    2:45 P.M.

The following addendum is hereby made to the Request for Proposal for Uniform and Mat Rental Services:

Questions and Answers
Q.
Pg. 16   Rental/Laundry price per item per week: (11 shirts/11 pants)

           Industrial Shirt-SS

______


**Do you want it in unit price per piece:  $0.20 per shirt
Industrial Shirt-SS

_$.20

** Do you want it for the total weekly cost for the allotted amount? 

(11 shirts): $2.20 


Industrial Shirt-SS

$2.20
A. SJB Response: Unit cost

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q.
Pg. 18     How many 3x5, 4x6, and 3x10 mats? 
A. The numbers of mats have not been determined yet, but I would recommend sending the cost per size. 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q.
Pg. 18     Do you want the weekly charge or every other week charge (since they are changed 2/month?)
A.  Twice a month is fine
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------Q.
Pg. 20 Exhibit D – Can we provide additional data to help reach maximum scoring on the point system? 

Example: Qualifications of key staff to perform work

-- The route service rep responsible for delivery in this territory has been with G&K for 27 years servicing our local customers? 
A.  Yes
